APPLICATION: MM 23-0881
ZHM HEARING DATE: November 13,2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: January 9,2024 CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball

This application is being continued by the applicant to the December 18,2023 Zoning Hearing Master hearing.

Zoning
Administrator

. £f: J. Brian Grady
Sign-off: Mon Oct 30 2023 09:15:40
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Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Christopher Berg <Christopher.Ber ray-robinson.com>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Jillian Massey <masseyj@plancom.org>; Perez, Richard <PerezRL@hillsboroughcounty.org>;
Zoning Intake-DSD <Zoninglntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - MM 23-0881

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
Sam,

After speaking with my client regarding Jillian’s email below, my client would like to request a
continuance.

By my review this means we would have to re-notice by November 17 for the ZHM hearing on
December 18.

Chris Berg

T 813.273.5000
F 813.273.5145
Christopher Berg
Associate

GrayRobinson, P.A. - 101 East Kennedy Blvd., Suite 4000, Tampa, Florida 33602

From: Jillian Massey <masseyj@plancom.org>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Christopher Berg <Christopher.Berg@gray-robinson.com>

Cc: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Perez, Richard

<PerezRL@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - MM 23-0881

This message originated outside of GrayRobinson.

Good morning Chris,
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